

Golf Highlands Board Meeting

March 25, 2019

- Facebook
The board and Trademark decided it would be best to shut down the Facebook page.
- Officers/election
The following was voted on for new positions:
 - Dave Nordstrom, President
 - Ryan Gleason, Vice President
 - Dustin Foster, Secretary
 - See if volunteers are still able to help, request assistance with various board duties
- Spring meeting prep
 - Decided on May 21st Shellie is checking with Boulder Pointe to confirm they have that date available. All communication regarding the meeting needs to be out April 21st giving 30 days.
 - Frequently asked questions on the website needs to be included on the mailing.
- Budget review
 - Prep budget for 2019; review 2018 budget
 - Previous are available for Trademark
 - A financial review will be completed this year for 2018 taxes
- Projects/improvements
 - Present at meeting new projects/improvements for this year.
- Trademark discussion
 - The PO Box in Oxford needs to be changed over to Trademark's PO BOX
- Update of boards by mailbox with new information and contact info / or remove boards
 - Keep the boards; communicate re: meetings other important information.

IN ATTENDANCE: Dave Nordstrom, Ryan Gleason, Frank Bachner, Dustin Foster, Joe Farrell & Richard Cramb

Trademark: Matt Blitchok, Shellie Conner & Mike Newell